

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 17, 1959

James D. Hancock
Oil & Gas Properties
Fidelity Union Life Building
Dallas, Texas

Re: William Sedberry Well No. 1,
Unit B, Section 25, Township
17 South, Range 16 East,
San Miguel County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

By letter of November 18, 1958, the Commission granted your application for six months temporary abandonment of the subject well. This period expires April 18, 1959. Therefore, you are directed to proceed immediately with plans for the further operation of the well or plans for the plugging of the well. The Commission will expect that in either case the work will be started by May 18, 1959.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please contact Mr. E. J. Fisher, our engineer in Santa Fe.

Very truly yours,

Richard L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/pj

Extend to Oct. 18, 1959 per telephone
conversation of April 24, 1959
C-102 on the way from Midland
(talked w/ Dallas office)

COMMISSION ON CONSERVATION
OF THE ENVIRONMENT
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 1, 1970

Mr. J. W. [unclear]
[unclear]
[unclear]

Dear Mr. [unclear]:
[unclear]
[unclear]

I am writing you to inform you that the [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

Very truly yours,
[unclear]

[unclear]

[unclear]
[unclear]

Enclosed for Mr. [unclear] is a copy of the [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]